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Diamond Williams

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 11:56 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Marshall Willis; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Mad Hatter Utility - DK 100337-WS
Attachments: _1004114456_001 .pdf
a. F.Marshall Deterding, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.; 2010 General Rate Increase Application; Docket No. 100337-WS
¢. Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

a. 2 page letter

TONYA SIMPSON

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

T: 850.877.6555
F: 850.656.4029

www.rsbattornevs.com

Tallahassee ¢ Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton

Sundstrom & Bentley,
LLP Attorneys |

Counselars

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you
have received this email in errer, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and
all copies of this transmission, including any attachments, Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37,
et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended ot
written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyene in
promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein.
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October 4, 2011

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Taliahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.; Docket No. 100337-W$§
2010 General Rate Increase Application
Qur File No. 28023.18

Dear Ms. Cole:

On September 26, 2011 1 filed on behalf of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. an Application for
General Rate Relief in the above-stated docket. By Chairman Graham’s letter of September 1,
2011, that filing was not required to be submitted until November 19, 2011.

After detailed review and reconsideration of some of ithe issues and information

contained in the filing as submitted to the Commission, we are of the belief that the filing must
be withdrawn.

There are numerous items for which the Utility secks consideration that were omitted
by the Utility in the filing submitted on September 26, 2011.
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The Utility will be resubmitting the Application in very short order and well before
the currently existing deadline of November 19, 2011. The filing as submitted to you on
September 26, 2011 can either be discarded or returned to me as you see fit. You can retain the
filing fee as submitted to you and it should be applied to the Application as revised, which we
expect to present to you within the next three to four weeks, if not sooner.

If you have any further questions in this regard, please let me know.
Sincerely,

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTL

F. Marshall Deterding
For The Firm

FMD/tms

cc: Mr. Larry DeLucenay
Marshall Willis, CPA
Ralph Jaeger, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive, Trilahassce, Florida 32301



